ACP Legal Nurse Consulting, LLC

Empowering Attorneys with Vital Advantages

Curriculum Vitae Melinda Ross, BSN, RN, RNC-NIC



Melinda Ross, BSN, RN, RNC-NIC

4207 Mourning Dove Drive, Weddington NC 28104 Cell: (954) 290-8985

Website www.acp-lnc.com
Email: Melinda.Ross@acp-lnc.com

Curriculum Vitae Overview: Experienced registered nurse practicing in critical care, step down, pre/post-operative, emergency room, and medical surgical units for the past 14 years in the fields of Neonatology and Pediatrics. Dedicated member of a multidisciplinary healthcare team known for excellent clinical skills and leadership in the charge nurse role. In depth knowledge of advanced techniques and terminology for complex neonatal and pediatric concepts with highest level IV NICU and PICU experiences.

Qualifications: Responsible for direct patient care of acute and complex patients with a family-centered approach. Prioritize and implement advanced, evidence based nursing care therapies and treatments to extremely preterm infants (EPI), patients with respiratory distress syndrome (RDS), respiratory failure, brain injuries, and congenital heart disease. Trained to set up and monitor medical equipment and devices such and cardiac monitors, mechanical ventilators, oxygen delivery devices, transducers and pressure lines. Neonatal and Pediatric resuscitation expertise. Provider of routine newborn care. Nurse Preceptor and educator.

Clinical Experience

ACP Legal Nurse Consulting, LLC	2021-present
Atrium Health Pineville, NC Registered ICU Nurse	2019-present
Carolinas Healthcare System, NC Registered Level IV NICU Nurse Pediatric Resource Team *Deployed to 10 different pediatrics specialties throughout 4 system wide hospitals.	2015-2018
Novant Presbyterian Medical Center, NC Registered ICU Nurse 38 bed Level IV NICU	2014-2015
Joe DiMaggio Children's Hospital, FL Registered ICU Nurse 84 bed Level IV NICU	2007-2014

Melinda Ross, BSN, RN, RNC-NIC

Education

Nova Southeastern University, FL	2005-2007
Bachelor's of Science in Nursing	
*Several Chancellors and Deans List recognitions	
Florida International University, FL Associates in Nursing	2003-2004
Broward Community College, FL Prerequisites	2002-2003

Licenses and Certifications

Registered Nurse License	2007-present
Neonatal Critical Care Certified RNC-NIC	2010-present
Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP) Provider	2007-present
Certified Basic Life Support (BLS) Provider	2007-present
Pediatrics Advanced Life Support (PALS) Provider	2015-2019
Cool Cap Hypothermic training	2009
S.T.A.B.L.E course	2009
Lactation Counselor	2009

Committee Involvement

NICU/Newborn code blue committee NICU/Newborn Development